ALEJANDRA MERTZ





https://www.alliemertzstory.com/



@TheLastStrawberryMilk





EXPERIENCE

Titmouse, Inc. - Storyboard Artist Unannounced Animated Series | March 2024 - Current

Warner Bros. DC Entertainment - Storyboard Artist

Harley Quinn Animated Series | June 2023 - January 2024

Kite Man: Hell Yeah! | January 2023 - May 2023

- Creating Storyboards and Animatics from script and audio.
- Clean, clear and on-proportion storyboards with a quick turn-around
- Utilizing Sketchup for proportion and background accuracy

Netflix Animation - Episodic Director and Storyboard Artist

Bad Crimes | August 2022 - October 2022

- Promoted to Episodic Director late season, directed team of Storyboard Artists through two episodes.
- Assigning revisions and providing guidance on sequences through communication and thumbnails
- Storyboarding Comedy and Dramatic Animatic Sequences to audio.

Warner Bros. DC Entertainment - Storyboard Artist

Harley Quinn Animated Series | January 2022 - May 2022

- Storyboard artist on Season 4 of Harley Quinn
- Storyboarding Comedy and Emotional sequences to audio
- Utilizing Sketchup for proportion and background accuracy

ABOUT

Hi I'm Allie! I'm a story artist and director with 5 years of experience in the industry. I have worked at WB Animation, Netflix Animation, Floyd County Productions, and Titmouse!

I love Mystery Science Theater, making animatics and comics, and Musicals! I have learned a lot, and am always looking to improve and find new inspirations!

EDUCATION

California State University Fullerton
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Animation

SKILLS

- Experienced in Toon Boom Storyboard Pro, Adobe Premiere CC, Photoshop and Sketchup.
- Storyboarding from Script/Audio, Pitching, Creating Animatics, and Directing a team as an episodic director.

Netflix Animation - Storyboard Artist Captain Fall (Unaired Season 2) | August 2021 - December 2021

Floyd County Productions - Storyboard Artist

February 2019 - August 2021

 Pitched Cinematic Action and Comedy sequences to directors and made revisions according to script changes and director notes on tight deadlines.

Dicktown Season 2

June 2021 - August 2021

Archer: 1999 / Archer: Season 12

February 2019 - June 2019 / February 2021 - June 2021

Agent Elvis

August 2020 - February 2021

Marvel's Hit Monkey

August 2019 - August 2020

America: The Motion Picture

June 2019 - August 2019





